
October 28, 2015 

To: Sonny Cruse – Superintendent Graham ISD 
Via: sonny.cruse@grahamisd.com  

 

Re: Newton Field Upgrades and Expansion   

Southern Bleacher is pleased to provide the following proposal for your consideration.  Our 
proposal is per Southern Bleacher conceptual drawing #15SD172.  We are proposing to add 
30’-0” x 24 rows to the south end and 84’ -0” x 24 rows on the north end.  Additionally we 
also propose to remove all of the existing seating and install new seating onto the existing 
structure.  Our goal is to provide a modern continuous grandstand with full ADA compliance, 
along with addressing all of egress / railing issues on the existing bleacher.   Additional items 
included in our pricing is removal of all existing seating, all new chain link fence railing, sheet 
metal façade on front of bleacher to match press box and secondary gutter system on north 
bleacher. This proposal includes all bleacher concrete foundations.  The seating aluminum / 
steel materials removed from the existing seating will cover the cost of their removal.  We 
have not included any of the selective concrete demolition cost at this time.   

Our pricing excluded State Sales Tax and Bonds. 

Base Buy Board Proposal:      $ 331,500.00 

Southern Bleacher Buy Board Contract #423-13 

Exclusions: 

• Any taxes, bonds, permits, fees, testing, licenses, etc.  
• Any concrete demolition, site work, or concrete grandstand repair work.  
• Any utility location or relocation.   
• Any allowances or work not specifically described above. 
 
The anticipated completion time is 120 days of receipt of approved submittal 
drawings.  Submittal drawings will be transmitted within four weeks of executed 
contract.  This proposal pricing is valid until 12/31/15.   
 
 
Sincerely,  

 
Andy Smith 
 

 


